From: Stephanie Brown <Stephanie.Brown@colorgate.com>

Sent time: 23/02/2017 02:20:52 PM

To: Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>

Ce: Jan Edgecombe <sales@revolutiontransfers.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Re software

Dear Simon

| will put you in touch with a reseller of our software. Jan Edgecombe sells P10 and can provide you with a quote for a product
best suited to your needs.

Best regards
Stephanie

From: Rewired Rewired [mailto:re_wired@ymail.com]
Sent: 23 February 2017 13:57

To: Stephanie Brown

Subject: Re software

Dear Stephanie

| am grateful for your offer in relation towards the courses that Colgate supply i am how ever reluctant and have to decline. | have however spent
much time in studying the management and development of icc profiles and the nesting of images and no i have learnt a fair understanding so
to understand what i need to no "to get around" and therefore believe with the support available that is online that i will be able to achieve the
basics i need within in using Colgate software's, so to manage my goals set, this is to say that one day i may take one of the courses available if
i find any hardship. please if possible can you answer my last questions emailed to yourself s in the past email.

Kind regards
Mr Simon Cordell



